# SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE

## **CURRICULUM REVIEW SUBCOMMITTEE**

#### Minutes

# Thursday, December 5, 2019

Present: A. Hoffman (Proxy for L. Horsman), I. O'Connor, J. Parker (Proxy for P. Gustin),

C. Kinney, T. Recalde, S. Topham, A. Dines, J. Kalchik, E. Helscher, M. Feori,

J. Chagnon, M. Cox, J. Bernal, A. Saballet, J. Estep, A. Svedberg,

Absent: A. Moctezuma, P. Gustin (Excused), L. Horsman (Excused), P. Christopher,

T. Nguyen, C. Hin

Guests: L. Lorence

# Agenda/Minutes

\* MSC A. Saballett/E. Helscher to approve the December 5, 2019 agenda.

\* MSC E. Helscher/M. Cox to approve the November 21, 2019 minutes.

#### **Information**

- \* A. Hoffman reported L. Neault attended Mesa's Academic Senate meeting to discuss the prerequisites' challenge Campus Solutions (CS) is having and agreed it should be a top priority for CS to resolve. Even with giving the prerequisites' challenge priority, it is anticipated it will take approximately one year to be resolved.
- \* S. Topham reported the deadline for reviewing the 2020-2021catalog is March 16, 2020. More information on having an electronic review of the catalog will be provided once the definition of "electronic review" has been decided.
- \* A. Svedberg reported the new 7<sup>th</sup> edition of the PCAH is now available and can be downloaded from Mesa's CRC website under CRC Resources. A PowerPoint presentation by California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office (CCCCO) and Academic Senate for California Community Colleges (ASCCC) showing some of the new information in the 7<sup>th</sup> edition PCAH will be emailed to CRC members.

### **Status of Mesa ADT Degrees**

- \* The new Biology AS-T has been ACCJC/WASC approved.
- \* The new degrees of Chemistry AS-T and Music AA-T have been returned to Mesa for changes and are awaiting more information from state officials before they can be resubmitted.

### **Committee Level Curriculum**

### **Consent Agenda**

\* There were no consent agenda items.

#### **New Items for Review**

- \* MSC A. Saballett/E. Helscher to submit **CBTE 044** aligned reactivation to CIC.
- \* MSC M. Cox/C. Kinney to submit **COMS 101** and **COMS 111** aligned revisions to CIC.
- \* MSC A. Saballett//M. Cox to submit **EDUC 211** Mesa only new course with Distance Education to CIC as a walk-in.
- \* MSC M. Cox/T. Recalde to submit **Aquatics CA** Mesa only new program to CIC.

**APPROVED** 

#### **Items on Hold**

- \* The **DRAM 114A** and **Dram 114B** Mesa only new courses with Distance Education remain on hold.
- \* The **HEIT 160, HEIT 214** and **HEIT 215** Mesa only revisions remain on hold.
- \* MCS M. Cox/E. Helscher to submit **POLI 290** aligned revision to CIC.

# City

- \* MSC A. Saballett/C. Kinney to support **ANTH 265C**, **ANTH 392 & ANTH 392A** aligned deactivations.
- \* MSC C. Kinney/E. Helscher to support **CBTE 122** aligned deactivation.
- \* MSC E. Helscher/M. Cox to support **DANC 111 & DANC 135A** aligned revisions, which bypassed Mesa's CRC.
- \* MSC E. Helscher/M. Cox to support **ELAC 016 & ELAC 026** aligned revisions, which bypassed Mesa's CRC.
- \* MSC M. Cox/T. Recalde to support **ENGL 105** aligned revision, which bypassed Mesa's CRC.
- \* MSC C. Kinney/E. Helscher to support conditionally **POLI 031** aligned new course.
- \* MSC C. Kinney/E. Helscher to support conditionally **POLI 201** aligned revisions, which bypassed Mesa's CRC.
- \* MSC C. Kinney/E. Helscher to support conditionally **PSYC 031** aligned new course.
- \* MSC C. Kinney/E. Helscher to support conditionally **PSYC 258** aligned revision, which bypassed Mesa's CRC.
- \* The FYI proposals of COSM 070,070L, 080L, EGEE 085,098, INWT 186,200,205,LABR 107, MFET 107,107DGH,114,205,PHOT 102ABCD,259B; Broadcast News CA&CP, Film Prod CA, Intro to Manufacturing CP, Liberal Arts HUMA AA, Video Prod CA&CP, (Revisions); Energy Analysis AS& CA, Manufacturing CA (New Programs); Youth Development CA&CP (Deactivations) were reviewed without comment.

# Miramar

- MS E. Helscher/M. Cox to support **EXSC 126C** and **EXSC 126** aligned revisions. The motion did not carry.
- \* The FYI proposal of DIES 137 was reviewed without comment.

#### **CIC Handouts**

- \* There were no CIC Summaries.
- \* MSC C. Kinney/A. Saballet to adjourn at 3:25 pm.

Minutes approved by

Andrew Hoffman and Isabel O'Connor, Co-Chairs Next Meeting: February 6, 2020 at 2:15 pm in MS-202